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From: Wexford Receptionist

Sent: 18 June 2010 15:19

To: Licensing Staff

Subject: FW: Proposed Biopark at Tibohine

Received taday 18-6-2010

Alice Purcell

Frogramme Officer,
fnvironmental Protechon Agency
P Box 3000

ichnsiown Caslie Esiate

Wexford

Tl DG253 53 91 60660

Foax: Q0353 53 01 al6y9

Fmail info@epa.ie

Webh! www.epd.je

From: Claire Kerrane |

Sent: 17 June 2010 18:46

To: Wexford Receptionist

Subject: Proposed Biopark at Tibohine

Sir/ Madame,

&

N
[ am writing to you in relation to an application for a waste é&é'gﬁ\e by ADPower Roscommon Lid reference
number W0274-01 in respect of a facility at Ballinphuilleaf%b‘}())hinc, Castlerea, Co. Roscommon,

SN

As a member of this community all my life | wou]c@ﬁ@'\to strongly emphasis my disgust at the application
for such a facility. | find it hard to even understgéﬁiﬁ%w the development of a waste facility like this one
can be given any consideration for a small n@él\&( lage. Why Tibohine? There is absolutely no need {or
such a development on our doorstep and it ia\d%ar from the meeting I attended last Saturday that are no

actual advantages for such a facility herc.@\\0
o

Sincerely,

Martin Kerrane.
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